Westcheqter Memorandum
d\__, com Department of Public Works and Transportation
g A Eneineerine Divis
gineering Division
63238
TO: Board of Acquisition and Contract
FROM: Hugh J. Greechan, Jr., P.E.
Commissioner, Department of Public Works and Transportation
DATE: June 19, 2018
SUBJECT:  Subcontractor Approval
Contract No. 17-535
Hunts Place Infrastructure Improvement Project
New Castle, New York
Contractor: MVM Construction LLC
RE: Subcontractor: Villa Construction Inc.

The approval of one{1) Subcontractor has been requested by MVM Construction LLC, 100 Oak Street,
Mount Vernon, New York 10550 for the above referenced contract.

MVM Constriction LLC canvassed three (3) MWOB firms for Concrete Work. Of those three (3) firms,
two (2) {irms responded as not interested; and one (1) firm cannot accommodate the required
contract'schedule.

Tihe listed Subcontractor has been investigated, and the Department of Public Works and
Transportation recommends approval.

Resolution to accomplish the foregoing is attached.

AV



Upon communication from the Commissioner of Public Works and Transportation, be it

RESOLUTION

CONTRACT NO. 17-535

RESOLVED, that upon the recommendation of the Departmeist of Public Works and
Transportation, the following listed Subcontractor on Contract No. i7-535 between the County of
Westchester and MVM Construction LLC, 100 Oak Street, Mount Yernon, New York 10550 for Hunts

Place Infrastructure Improvement Project, New Castle, New ¥ork is approved.

SUBCONTRACTOR(S)

Villa Construction Inc.

189 Brady Avenue

Hawthorne, NY 10532

WORK TO BE DONE

Concrete

Account o be
Charged/Credited

Budget Funding Year(s): _2018

(must match resolution)

Funding Source:

Major Program, Program & Object/
Fund Dept. Phase or Unit Sub Object Bond Act No. Dollars
318 19 BPL5015S 6210-99 BA #214-2014

Tax Dollars

100% County

Start Date: February 22, 2018

State Aid

Federal Aid

$

(must match resolution)

Other

End Date: June 21, 2020

Contractor Federal 1.D. No./
Social Security No:

Vendor No.

Encumbrance No.




